

UNIVERSITY OF ABERDEEN

STUDENT SUPPORT COMMITTEE (SSC)

A meeting of the Student Support Committee will be held on **Thursday 19th May 2022** at **3pm**, by way of **Microsoft Teams**.

Lesley Muirhead, Lead Student Support Adviser (Disability)
(e-mail l.muirhead@abdn.ac.uk)

AGENDA

FOR DISCUSSION

- 1. Welcome and Chairs' Update**
- 2. Approval of the Minutes of the SSC meetings held on 21 March and 07 April 2022**
(SSC/190522/002 and SSC/190522/003)
- 3. Neurodiversity Policy** *(SSC/190522/004)*

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the paper on the Neurodiversity Policy
- 4. Reflections on Widening Access Internal Audit report (including withdrawal)**

Members of the Committee will be provided with a verbal update of the reflections on the Widening Access Internal Audit report by Dr Sally Middleton.
- 5. Code of Practice on Student Discipline – TFG Update** *(SSC/190522/005)*

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the most recent version of the Code of Practice on Student Discipline (Non-Academic) following the committees recent input.
- 6. Degree Classifications report** *(SSC/190522/006)*

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the Degree Classifications report
- 7. Non-continuation report** *(SSC/190522/007)*

Members of the Committee are asked to discuss the Non-continuation report
- 8. Class Representative Review** *(SSC/190522/008)*

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the paper on the Class Representative Review.

9. NSS Response Rates *(SSC/190522/009)*

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the paper on the NSS Response Rates

10. School and Directorate ASES and NSS Actions

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the School and Directorate actions in response to the NSS and ASES, and to share good practice.

11. Application made for University of Aberdeen to become a University of Sanctuary
(SSC/190522/010)

Members of the Committee are asked to **discuss** the paper on the University of Sanctuary

12. AOCB

13. Reflection on this meetings' discussion regarding equality, diversity, inclusion, health, safety and wellbeing.

14. Reflection on Aberdeen 2040 Updates on Operational Plan

15. Reflection on SSC Task and Finish Groups

16. Date of Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting of the Committee is TBC.